
 
From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 9:32 AM 
To: 'Hamish Harrington' <Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au> 
Cc: 'Stephen Smith' <Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Attn: Abbey Sultan - AM2018/22 - Food, Beverage and Tobacco Manufacturing Award 
2010 - Request to arrange video link [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Dear Mr Harrington 
 
A video link to Sydney has now been arranged.  
 
Please see attached. 
 
Kind regards 
 
ABBEY SULTAN 
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: (03) 8656 4528 
Fax: (03) 9555 0401 
E: Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au 
 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001  
 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to 
country and pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging. 
 
  

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/nol-190819-201822.pdf
mailto:Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/


 
From: Hamish Harrington [mailto:Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 6:41 PM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 

Cc: Stephen Smith 

Subject: Attn: Abbey Sultan - AM2018/22 - Food, Beverage and Tobacco Manufacturing Award 2010 
- Request to arrange video link 

 
Dear Ms Sultan, 
 
AM2018/22 - Food, Beverage and Tobacco Manufacturing Award 2010 
 
We refer to the above matter and to the hearing listed before a Full Bench on 10:00 am Monday, 19 
August 2019. 
 
The Australian Industry Group intends to appear before the Commission during the abovementioned 
proceedings. 
 
As the relevant representative of our organisation is based in Sydney, we respectfully request a 
video link be arranged to the Sydney FWC.  
 
We thank the Commissioner for considering this request. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 

 

Hamish Harrington 
Adviser – Workplace Relations Policy 

 

Address: Level 2, 51 Walker Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060 
Phone: (02) 9466-5502  

Mobile: 0421 727 045 
EXT: 2502 

Email: hamish.harrington@aigroup.com.au 

Website: www.aigroup.com.au  
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